
     Town Board Agenda 

 Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

 Tuesday, June 6, 2023 – 6:00 PM 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Legal 

Public Comment 

Set Public Hearing for Tax Cap Override for 2024 

Set Public Hearing for Creation of New Refuse Districts  

Financial Matters 

Public Comment 

Surplus  

Personnel Matters 

Public Comment 

Town Adoption of Lactation Accommodation Policy 

Hiring Resolutions  

Other Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

     COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

     Cathy Koshykar 

     Kim Taylor 

 Stephanie Townsend 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 

taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 

resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 

 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 

of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 

 
 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 

comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: May 25, 2023 

Regarding: Local Law #1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override 2024) 

For Meeting On: June 6, 2023 

Ladies and Gentleman: 

The  Town  has  been  highly  successful  with  its  Refuse  District  program.   Like  other
Special  Districts  such  as  Lighting  Districts  and  Park  Districts,  all are  created  by  vote  of the 
Town Board. If the Town Board this year approves all of the new Refuse Districts and Refuse 
District extensions that have qualified, these new districts alone – without any increase in tax – 
will push the Town over the Tax Cap, requiring the Town to override the 2% tax cap for next 
year.   

This occurs because, under the State tax cap law, district fees must be counted as part 
of the tax levy and the tax cap applies to the levy.  

Attached, therefore, is proposed Local Law #1 of 2023, which would authorize a budget 
for 2024 in excess of the Tax Levy Limit. 

In the event that the Board determines that a Public Hearing should take place on the 
proposed Local Law, I suggest the following Resolution motion: 

I move that a public hearing be set for July 18, 2023 at 6:00 pm, local time, at the 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, to consider Proposed Local Law #1 of 2023 – 
Real Property Tax Levy for 2024 in excess of the Tax Levy Limit, in accordance with the 
written Resolution submitted herewith. 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held at 
Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor  
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Kim Taylor, Councilmember 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2023: 
REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR 2024 IN EXCESS OF 
TAX LEVY LIMIT 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution to Set Public Hearing 

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023: Real 

Property Tax Levy for 2024 in excess of Tax Levy Limit, were delivered to each member of 

the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed 

Local Law No. 1 of 2023, by all members of the Town Board who were present; and 

WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who 

were present that a public hearing should be held on the 18th day of July, 2023, at 6:00 

p.m. at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the 

adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023; 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 18th day of July, 2023, at 6:00 

p.m., Local Time, at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on 

the question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023; and be it further 



 

 2 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 1 

of 2023, or a summary thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said 

hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this Resolution 

and said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less 

than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 

Kim Taylor    VOTING 

The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: June 6, 2023 

 
_______________________________________ 
            Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 

 
I, RENEE M. McQUILLEN, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with 

the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and 

that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of June, 2023. 

 
______________________________________ 
            Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

 



 

 1 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE 

 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

 
NEW YORK 

 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2023: 

THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 1 of 2023: 
REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR 2024 IN EXCESS OF 

TAX LEVY LIMIT 
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as Local Law No. 1 of 2023: Real Property Tax 
Levy for 2024 in excess of Tax Levy Limit. 
 
Sec. 2  Legislative Intent 
 

It is the intent of this Local Law to allow the Town of Pittsford to adopt a budget 
for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024 that 
requires a real property tax levy in excess of the "Tax Levy Limit" as defined by New 
York General Municipal Law §3-c. 

 
Sec. 3  Authority 
 

This Local Law is adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of New York General 
Municipal Law §3-c, which expressly authorizes a local government's governing body to 
override the property tax cap for the coming fiscal year by the adoption of a Local Law 
approved by a vote of sixty percent (60%) of said governing body.  

 
Sec. 4  Tax Levy Limit Override 
 

The Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe, is hereby 
authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2024 and 
ending December 31, 2024 that requires a real property tax levy in excess of the 
amount otherwise prescribed in General Municipal Law §3-c. 

 
 



 

 2 

Sec. 5  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for 
any reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall 
be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or 
part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall 
have been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder 
of this Local Law would have been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
Sec. 6  Operative and Effective Dates 
 

This Local Law shall be operative immediately upon its enactment and take effect 
immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 



 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South 

Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of July, 2023, at 6:00 o’clock 

p.m., Local Time, on the proposed adoption of Local Law No. 1 of 2023 that 

would allow the Town Board to adopt a budget for fiscal year 2024 which would 

require a real property tax levy in excess of the “tax levy limit” defined by state 

law. The specific language contained in proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023 is 

available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office.   

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 6th day of June, 2023. 

 

Dated: June ___, 2023     Renee M. McQuillen 
Town Clerk 

                                                                    Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: May 31, 2023 

Regarding: Set Public Hearings for New Refuse Districts for 2024 

For Meeting On: June 6, 2023 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Department of Public Works has received petitions sufficient to create each of the proposed 
new Refuse Districts and extensions of existing districts listed below.  The Department recommends 
that the Town Board set a public hearing for each district listed below to consider this matter.  

Attached are the following, for each of the proposed Refuse Districts: 
• Proposed “Order for Hearing”
• A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for the

proposed Refuse District.
• Assessor’s Certificate, signed.

Proposed Refuse Districts: 
1. Alpine (67%)
2. Bragdon (86%)
3. Carriage Crossing (66%)
4. East Ave Estates (Kilbourn, et al) (54%)
5. East Pittsford Manor (Glendower Cir) (72%)
6. Harrison Circle (85%)
7. Mill Valley Estates (66%)
8. Oak Manor (63%)
9. Old Farm Circle (69%)
10. Parker Drive (82%)
11. Random Woods (58%)
12. Roxbury Lane (81%)
13. Sherwood (66 %)
14. Stone Stefenage (56%)
15. Extension 1 to Cherry Hill Farm (100%)
16. Extension 1 to District 3 (66%)
17. Extension 1 to Long Meadow (100%)
18. Extension 1 to Pittsford Hills (100%)
19. Extension 2 to Sutton Point (100%)
20. Extension 1 to Tobey Estates (96.81%)

The proposed date for the public hearings is July 18, 2023, as is set forth in the proposed Order. 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 

I move that Public Hearings be set for July 18, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to consider the 
approval of each of the proposed Refuse Districts, as set forth in each of the written Orders. 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
ALPINE REFUSE        ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Alpine Refuse District,” have been presented to 
the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of the 
aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the East Avenue Subdivision, the said 
proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Alpine Dr, Crestline 
Rd & Shelwood Dr, comprising of 82 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!

230

250
300 208

236

40

26

33

30

6

55

65

66
56

136

3770

11

48

3
9

150

145

25

222

43

55

38

44

265

36

87

22

278

75

174

23 21

108

76 239

15

60

33

3900

202

286

39

115

264

114

7266 78 84 90

45
49

68

24

65

160

28 155

225

120

18

161

54

100

251 221

186185

171

63

200

175

81

69
75

271

180

Ea
st

Av
e

Fairport Road

Alpine Dr

Pine Acres Dr

Sh
el

w
oo

d 
D

r

C
re

st
lin

e 
R

oa
d

Kilbourn Road

Sylvania Road

Allen Pkwy

Country Club Dr

El
lin

gw
oo

d 
D

r

O
ve

rb
ro

ok
 R

oa
d

San Rafael Dr

Bragdon Dr (Pvt)

Knowlton Lane (Pvt)

B?31F

B?96

Alpine Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | January 11, 2023











 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
BRAGDON REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Bragdon Refuse District,” have been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of 
the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Bragdon Estates Subdivision, the said 
proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Bragdon Dr & East 
Ave, comprising of 7 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and 
map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!

2

5

6
4

3
39403950

Eas tAve

Alpine Dr

Pine Acres Dr

San Rafael Dr

C
re

st
lin

e 
R

oa
d

Country Club Dr

Sh
el

w
oo

d 
D

r

Bragdon Dr ( Pvt)

B?96

Bragdon Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 50 100 150 20025
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | January 24, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
CARRIAGE CROSSING REFUSE     ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Carriage Crossing Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Carriage Crossing 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of 
Farm Field Lane, Field Gate Circle & Trotters Field Run, comprising of 65 parcels, all as 
is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

! !

!

!!

! !

!

!

1

2

3 19

8

22

9

2
4

5

5

1

7

7

4

3

5

6

9 37

1136

17

28

2415

32

20

32

10

38

15

30

42

18

19

37

34

31
33

11

1240

16

34 25

31

14

21

21

29

36

38

35

27

19

25

28

17

26

39

37

41

To
be

y 
R

oa
d

Farm Field Lane

Tr
ot

te
rs

F i
el

d
R

un
Devonwood Lane

Fi
el

d
G

at
e

C
ir

Caversham Woods

St
ef

en
ag

e 
C

t

Carriage Crossing Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | December 9, 2022











 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EAST AVENUE ESTATES REFUSE     ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “East Ave Estates Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the East Avenue Estates 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of 
East Avenue, Ellingwood Drive, Kilbourn Road, Maywood Avenue, Overbrook Road & 
Stoneleigh Court, comprising of 198 parcels (excludes 133 through 143 Kilbourn Road, 
private portion), all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!

93

26

15103113123

294151

76

20

200

2

73

61

3655

58

60

95

55

440

50

3805

210

230
220

15

63

16

66

31

20

240
80

250

330

32
42

3665

78

290

52

139

70

62

83

72

60

70

43
33

51

23

71
63

78

455

90

3685

392

373

66

83

3675

7640

3635

359

270

50 25

260

238

60

252

90
91

94

406

65

91

465

75

19295

92

190

75

115

81

310

3735

180

137

83

3715

225

3725

3765
3775

366

125

3745
3755

3785

105

202

439

130

146
156

421401 433415

65

85

136

166

365

140

395

116

75

426

94

199

30

180

116

72

113

210

187

228

124

111

115

220

101280

140

110

159

134

153

112

150

120

251

125

160
170

205

104

112

243

140

105

106

233

130

120

26 32

125

67

135

130
136
144

466456
169

119

100 143

3625
3615

3605
121

3585
3575

345

3595

57

96

177

387

186

175

447

106

106
100

398

108

145

!"#$490

East Ave

Fairport Road

Kilbourn Road

M
ay

w
oo

d 
Av

e

O
ve

rb
ro

ok
 R

oa
d

Stoneleigh C
t

A lpine Dr

El
lin

gw
oo

d 
D

r

Sylvania Road

Bretton Woods Dr

Allen Pkwy

Sh
el

w
oo

d 
D

r

C
re

st
lin

e 
R

oa
d

Ch
ap

in
W

ay
(Pvt)

B?31F

B?96
East Avenue Estates Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 17, 2023

















 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
HARRISON CIRCLE REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Harrison Circle Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Parkridge Subdivision, the 
said proposed District being located in general terms on the street of Harrison Circle, 
comprising of 19 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

24
25

6

3

4

7

19

8

21
20

23

18

12

11

17

10

15

14

22

R
ailroad M

ills R
oad

Sturbridge Lane

Harrison
C

ir

F a llM
ea do w

D
r

W
inchester D

r

C
arriage C

t

H
ea

th
co

te
 C

t
Arrowhead Road (Pvt)

Harrison Circle Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 20, 2023

















!

!

!
!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

16

8

79
26

6

14

9

6

76

2

14

10

3

4

5

28

8

22

1

6 4 2

24
7

2

5

12

7

1
3

4

21

3

8

1

16

6

14

7

26

6 2

9

5

24

8

5

9

3

26

10

8

4

4

20

3

21

23

19

5

4

11

12

39

35

20

23

11

16

22

4715

40

10

11

38

49

12

43

11

17

22

4448

19

36

25

12

10

24

34

23

17

21

29

25
27

10

19

31
33

15

41

12

25

18

East St

Thornell Road

Bu
rr 

O
ak

 D
r

Laureldale
D

r

Pi
ne

 C
on

e 
Dr

S
and

Brook
R

oad

Woodstock Lane

Oak Leaf Lane

Gladbrook Road
Su

ga
rb

us
h

La
ne

Old
Lyme Road

Mill Valley Estates Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 7, 2023





 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
MILL VALLEY ESTATES REFUSE     ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Mill Valley Estates Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Mill Valley Estates 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of 
Burr Oak Drive, Gladbrook Road, Oak Leaf Lane, Pine Cone Drive, Sand Brook Roadd, 
Sassafras Ln, comprising of 108 parcels (EXCLUDES 1 Pine Cone Drive), all as is more 
particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
OAK MANOR REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Oak Manor Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Oak Manor Subdivision, the 
said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Oak Manor 
Crescent, Oak Manor Lane, Torwood Circle, Trowbridge Trail, comprising of 95 parcels 
(excludes Huxley Lane (Pvt)), all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and 
map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

6

4

5

2

34

2

1

7

60
57

59

56

3

9
4

14

8
6

4

17

5
3

8
7

6
5

9

32

36

55

16

36

52

19

12

30

27
29

18

33

24

28

34

20

110

26

38

15

38

46

15
11

108
12

40

53

43

25

10

11 21

35

51
49

39
41

33

29

24
25

35

45
47

10

26

20

17

21

37

2719

23115

111

31
107

104

23

106

102

117

22

109

105
103105

22 103 3123 107

!"#$490

W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

oa
d

Golf Ave

Kirklees Road

O
ak

 M
an

or
 L

an
e

Shire Oaks Dr

Ki
m

be
rly

R
oa

d

Tu
xf

or
d

R
oa

d

Tr
ow

br
idg

e 
Tr

l

R
ip

pi
ng

al
e

R
oa

d

Charmwood Road

Random Woods

Landsdowne
Lane

Cranswick Lane

Sedgebrook Road

Kingsbury Ct

Torwood Cir

Ki
rk

le
es

 R
oa

d

Barn
wood Hgts

(P
vt)

CSX - West Shore Branch

B?153

Oak Manor Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 24, 2023













 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
OLD FARM CIRCLE REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Old Farm Circle Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Knickerbocker Hill 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the street of 
Old Farm Circle, comprising of 34 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!!

6

4

8

9

10

2

3

30

7

5

12

18

16

33

32

15

37

25

39

23

14

20
28

11

22

41

43

24

34

42

38

26

36

40

Knickerbocker Road

Van Cortland Dr

Round Trail Dr

Saxony
R

oad

Stuyvesant Road

O
ld

 F
ar

m
 C

ir

Harper Dr

Ta
ll A

cr
es

 D
r

Old Farm Circle Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 7, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
PARKER DRIVE REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Parker Drive Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Cotswold Estates 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the street of 
Parker Drive, comprising of 20 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



48

49

43

50

2519 29 33

41

15
37

47

44

45

46

36
16 2620 32

S 
M

ai
n 

St

Reitz Pkwy

Hilltop Dr

Parker Dr

Sunset Blvd

Hilltop Dr

Spruce Lane (Pvt)

B?64

Parker Dr Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 3, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
RANDOM WOODS REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Random Woods Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Random Woods Estates 
Subdivision and outlying addresses on Washington Rd, the said proposed District being 
located in general terms on the streets of Barnwood Heights, Random Woods & 
Washington Road, comprising of 24 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!

58

6

4

8

5 752
16

3

54

12

9

14

26

10

27

29

28

20
11

18

15

24

22
25

28

!"#$490

W
as

hin
gto

n R
oa

d

Random Woods

Trowbridge
Trl

Cranswick Lane

La
nd

sd
ow

ne
 L

an
e

Barnwood
Hgts

(P

vt)

B?153

Random Woods Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 23, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
ROXBURY LANE REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Roxbury Refuse District,” have been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of 
the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Roxbury Lane Subdivision, the said 
proposed District being located in general terms on the street of Roxbury Lane, 
comprising of 21 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251,40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

9

2

68

17
23

24

5 3

22

17

16

11
19

15

1020
1218

21

C
lo

ve
r S

t

Roxbury Lane

Wexford Glen

Langley Rise

Settlers Green

Abbey Woods (Pvt)

B?65

Roxbury Lane Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 7, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
SHERWOOD REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Sherwood Refuse District,” have been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of 
the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Sherwood Subdivision & outlying 
addresses on Washington Rd, the said proposed District being located in general terms 
on the streets of Charmwood Rd, Kirklees Rd, Shire Oaks Dr, and Washington Rd, 
comprising of 137 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map 
as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

9

5
9

67 4

51

9

8

52

5

11 7

53

27

22

18

20

21
16

23

19

21
17

15

25

19

33

48 64

39 46

79

47

44

24

48

40

44

48
42

22

20 42

11

46

55

24

12

40

16
14

37

20
49

31

18

58 7749

38

7369

19

45

26

5032

23

33

35

35

23

71

41

29

62

26
33

34

49

31

6561

45

75

17

43

25

47

15

40

72

28

63

41

27

34

59

43

22

57

51

21

55

30

30

39
37

31

46
44

28

36

37

67

39
34

25

47

3836

42

38

53

32

41
45

12

24

27
28

102
106

2629

43
43

29

45

26

41

!"#$490

Fairport Road

W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

oa
d

Golf Ave
Golf Ave

Kirklees
R

oa
d

Shire Oaks Dr

Oak Manor Lane

Charmwood Road

Callingham Road

Ki
m

be
rly

 R
oa

d

Tu
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d

Trowbridge
T rl

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 M
an

or
 L

an
e

Latchmere Ct

Landsdowne
Lane

Glendower Cir

Random Woods

W
aysi de

C
i r

Lo
ch

na
va

r P
kw

y

Sedgebrook Road

Oak Man or Cres

Torwood Cir

Ki
rk

le
es

 R
oa

d
Callingham Road

Barn
wood Hgts (Pvt)

Huxley Lane (Pvt)

CSX - West Shore Branch

B?31F

B?153

Sherwood Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 5, 2023















 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
STONE STEFENAGE REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Stone Stefenage Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Cricket Hill II, Marcos & 
Olsen, Stefenage Court, and Kinwood Subdivisions & outlying addresses on Stone 
Road, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Fitzmot 
Glen (Pvt), Kinwood Lane (Pvt), Stefenage Court & Stone Road, comprising of 39 
parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

3

5

683

717

1

9

682

11

7264

725

3

3693
4

6

8

5

749

7
6

5

694 716

753

1214

10

8

730 734
700 738

745

746

741

742

729 737

Stone Road

Tobey Road

C
ha

th
am

W
oo

ds

St
ef

en
ag

e 
C

t

M
errycreek Xing

Ames Cres

Stoneb ri dge
Lane

Fi
tz

m
ot

 G
le

n 
(P

vt
)P

onds
Edge

W
ay

(Pvt)

Rambling
W

oods
(Pv t)

K i
nw

o o
d

La
ne

(P
vt)

Stone Stefenage Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | December 9, 2022











 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 1 TO CHERRY HILL FARM    ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 1 to Cherry Hill Farm Refuse District,” 
have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the 
proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be located in a portion 
of the Pittsford Highlands Subdivision, located south of property address 2 Whitecliff Dr, 
the said proposed extension to District being located in general terms on the street of 
Bromley Rd, comprising of 1 additional parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!
!

!
!

33

Cherry
Hill Farm

PF514

M
en

do
n

R
oa

d

Calkins Road
Mendon Cen

te
r R

oa
d

M
en

do
n

C
en

te
r R

oa
d

To
be

y 
R

oa
d

Br
om

l e
y

R
o a

d

Guilford Way

High Hill Dr
C

ra
ns

to
n

R
oa

d

Whitecliff Dr

N
or

th
fie

ld
 G

at
e W

ar
de

rD
r

High Oaks Dr

Rainbrooke Dr

Charter Oaks Dr

Fl etcherR
oad

Warder Dr

Pe
b b

le
C

re
ek

L a
ne

(P
vt

)

Paddington Pl (Pvt)

B?64

Cherry Hill Farm Refuse District Extension

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 1, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 1 TO DISTRICT 3      ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 1 to District 3 Refuse District,” have 
been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the 
proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be located in a portion 
of the Mill Park Estates Subdivision, located south and east of property address 372 
East Street, the said proposed extension to District being located in general terms on 
the streets of Musket Lane and Park Road, comprising of 26 additional parcels, all as is 
more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

4
2

9

4

5

6 8

7

16
14

22

14

26
34

21

18

26

12

30

23
24

19
20

10

18
22

2
4

District No 3
PF503

Ea
st

St

Thornell Road

Park Road

Railroad M
ills Road

M
ill R

oad

Bric

ks
to

n
Dr

Rosewood Dr

D
ow

ning
Dr

Carriage Ct

M
us

ke
t L

an
e

Thornwood Cir

Enfield Dr

Surrey Lane

Su
ga

rb
us

h
La

ne

Walnut G rove

Musket Lane

La Due Cir (Pvt)

District No 3 Refuse District Extension 1

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 13, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 1 TO LONG MEADOW     ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 1 to Long Meadow Refuse District,” 
have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the 
proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be located in a portion 
of the Long Meadow Subdivision, located north and east of property address 200 East 
Brook Road, the said proposed extension to District being located in general terms on 
the street of Monroe Ave, comprising of 3 additional parcels, all as is more particularly 
set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

3685

3595

3647

Long
Meadow
PF522

Monroe Ave

French Road

French Road

Brook Road

Woodland Road

E Park Road

Fram
ingham

Lane

W Brook Road

E Brook Roa
d

C
olonial Pkw

y

Beech Road

Long
M

ea
do

w
C

ir
O ld Monroe Ave

C
ro

ft 
R

oa
d

Schoen R
oad

Sm
ead

R
oad

Hearthsto ne Road

Brittany
Lane

(P
vt)

CSX - West Shore Branch

B?31

Long Meadow Refuse District Extension 1

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 6, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 1 TO PITTSFORD HILLS     ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 1 to Pittsford Hills Refuse District,” 
have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the 
proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be located in a portion 
of the Pittsford Hills & Sherwood Subdivisions, located east of property address 46 
Lochnavar Parkway, the said proposed extension to District being located in general 
terms on both sides of the street of Washington Road, comprising of 8 additional 
parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

114

111

108
110

105 112
107

109

Pittsford Hills
PF511

!"#$490

Fairport Road

W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

oa
d Shire Oaks Dr

Charmwood Road

Oak Manor Lane

Landsdowne
Lane

Callingham Road

W
ay

si
de

Cir

Lo
ch

na
va

r P
kw

y

D
uxbury

W
ay

Ki rklee s
R

oad

Tr
ow

br
idg

e 
Tr

l

Kingsbury Ct

Ha
rw

oo
d 

La
ne

Ki
rk

le
es

 R
oa

d

B?31F

B?153

Pittsford Hills Refuse District Extension

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 2, 2023









 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 6th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 2 TO SUTTON POINT/ANDREWS HILL   ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 2 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill Refuse 
District,” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New 
York, for the proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be 
located in a portion of the Briar Hill Subdivision, located south and west of property 
address 2 Sutton Point, the said proposed extension to District being located in general 
terms on the street of Stone Road, comprising of 6 additional parcels, all as is more 
particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $251.40; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 6, 2023 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2023. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

D
ora lC

t(Pv t)

L inden
C

ove
(P vt)

D
artm

outh
C

t(Pvt)

H
ogan C

t (Pvt)

490484466 472 478460

Sutton Pt &
St Andrews Hill

PF505

Stone Road

Sutto
n Pt

C
and lew

ood
D

r

St one y
C

lov erL ane
C

an
dl

ew
ood Cir

St And
re

w
s

H
il l

W
es

se
x 

C
t

Sutton Pt & St Andrews Hill Refuse District Extension 2

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 21, 2023





















MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: May 31, 2023 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: June 6, 2023 

 

 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be 
removed from the Town’s inventory. 
 
Be it resolved, that the attached list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed 
from the Town’s inventory. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

18278 2017 Volvo Excavator #495-1 Highway 96,716.00$ Trade-In



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Cheryl Fleming and Robert Koegel 

Date: June 1, 2023 

Regarding: Adoption of Revised Lactation Accommodation Policy 

For Meeting On: June 6, 2023 

Since 2007, under New York Labor Law§ 206-c, all public and private employers have 

. had to provide reasonable unpaid break time or permit a mother to use paid break time or 

meal time each day to allow her to express breast milk for her nursing child for up to three 

years following child birth. Employers have had to make reasonable efforts to provide a room 

or other location, in close proximity to the work area, where an employee could express milk in 

privacy, and could not discriminate in any way against an employee who chooses to express 

breast milk in the workplace. 

Starting June 7th
, upon request of an employee who chooses to express breast milk in 

the workplace, an employer must designate a room or other location which will be available to 

such employee to express breast milk. Such room or location must be a place that is in close 

proximity to the work area, well lit, shielded from view, and free from intrusion from others. It 

must have a chair, a working surface, nearby access to clean running water, and access to 

electricity and refrigeration where those services are available. Employers must provide 

employees with a written policy regarding these rights of nursing employees upon hire and 

annually thereafter, and to employees upon returning to work following the birth of a child. 

In response to this amendment of the Labor Law, the Town is proposing to update its 

Lactation Accommodation Policy. Under this revised policy, the Town designates the 

downstairs breakroom in Town Hall as the place where employees may express breast milk. A 

shelf in the breakroom refrigerator will be reserved for specific storage of breast milk. Should 

this breakroom not be near the workplace of an employee requesting to express breast milk on 

the job, another location will be designated. 

Submitted herewith is the proposed revised Lactation Accommodation Policy and 

Lactation Accommodation Request Form. 

The Board may resolve to adopt this Policy as follows: 









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: May 17, 2023 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: June 6, 2023 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Daniel Yang  Sewer  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/22/2023 

Jane McConnochie Parks  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/22/2023 

Trey Wallman  Sewer  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/23/2023 

Jonah Khishchenko Recreation Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023 

Alison Profitt  Recreation Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023 

Jackson Bonin  Recreation Summer Fun Counselor $14.20  06/26/2023 

Hayley Achim  Parks  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  06/26/2023 

Todd Frank  Court  Security   $30.00  06/29/2023 

       

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Daniel Yang  Sewer  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/22/2023 

Jane McConnochie Parks  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/22/2023 

Trey Wallman  Sewer  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  05/23/2023 

Jonah Khishchenko Recreation Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023 

Alison Profitt  Recreation Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023 

Jackson Bonin  Recreation Summer Fun Counselor $14.20  06/26/2023 

Hayley Achim  Parks  Seasonal Laborer  $18.10  06/26/2023 

Todd Frank  Court  Security   $30.00  06/29/2023 

 

2. The following employee is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

Name  Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 

Christopher Downey REC ASST After School Program Dir. $18.46  05/30/2023 

Nolan Lusk  Laborer Seasonal Rehire  $18.10  06/01/2023  

John Scharf    REC ASST Assistant Site Director  $16.46      06/03/2023 

Madeline Fernandez REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00      06/03/2023 

Jacqueline Malizia   REC ASST Summer Fun Site Director $18.10     06/03/2023 

Sophie Sheehan REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00     06/03/2023 

Trisha Thakkar REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023 

    

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name     Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 

Christopher Downey REC ASST After School Program Dir. $18.46  05/30/2023  

Nolan Lusk  Laborer Seasonal Rehire  $18.10  06/01/2023  



John Scharf    REC ASST Assistant Site Director  $16.46      06/03/2023 

Madeline Fernandez REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00      06/03/2023 

Jacqueline Malizia   REC ASST Summer Fun Site Director $18.10     06/03/2023 

Sophie Sheehan REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00     06/03/2023 

Trisha Thakkar REC ASST Summer Fun Group Leader $15.00  06/03/2023  

          


	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\01 agenda 6-6-23.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\01a 2nd page for indoor meeting.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02 Request for Amendment of PUD.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02a Full EAF DRAFT.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02b Pittsford Oaks Civil Plans 053023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	20233554.01_COVER-C101
	20233554.01_EX_COND-C103
	20233554.01_SITE-C102
	20233554.01_UTILITY-C104
	20233554.01_GRADING-C105
	20233554.01_LANDSCAPE-C106
	20233554.01_DETAILS-C201
	20233554.01_DETAILS-C202
	20233554.01_DETAILS-C203
	20233554.01_DETAILS-C204


	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02c Traffic Study.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02d Pittsford Oaks Site Plan compare.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02e PUD Comparison.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\02f 20180124 Design Review Board.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\03 Tax Cap Hearing memo 2023_Final.pdf REVISED.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\03a Hearing Resolution Tax Cap 2023.pdf
	Resolution to Set Public Hearing

	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\03b LL#1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override).pdf
	BE IT ENACTED BY THE
	Sec. 5  Severability


	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\03c Notice of Hearing LL 2023.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\04 Final New 2024 Refuse Districts MEMO to Set Hearings REVISED for 20 2023.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\04a Proposed Refuse Districts.condensed.pdf
	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Alpine Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Alpine Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Alpine Map + Petition.pdf
	Alpine_map.pdf
	DOC052323-004.pdf

	Alpine Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Bragdon Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Bragdon Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Bragdon Map + Petition.pdf
	Bragdon_map.pdf
	DOC052323-001.pdf

	Bragdon Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Carriage Crossing Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Carriage Crossing Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Carriage Xing Map + Petition.pdf
	CarriageCrossing_map.pdf
	DOC052323-002.pdf

	Carriage Crossing Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\East Ave Estates Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	East Ave Estates Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	East Ave Estates Map + Petition.pdf
	EastAvenueEstates_map NEW 041723.pdf
	DOC052323-003.pdf

	East Ave Estates Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Harrison Circle Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Harrison Circle Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Harrison Cir Map + Petition.pdf
	HarrisonCircle_map.pdf
	DOC052323-006.pdf

	Harrison Circle Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Mill Valley Estates Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Mill Valley Estates Assessor Cert Signed.pdf
	Mill Valley Estates Map + Petition.pdf
	MillValleyEstates_map.pdf
	DOC052323-007.pdf

	Mill Valley Estates Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Oak Manor Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Oak Manor Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Oak Manor Map + Petition.pdf
	OakManor_map NEW (95).pdf
	DOC052323-008.pdf

	Oak Manor Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Old Farm Circle Order + map + petition+ Assessor Cert.pdf
	Old Farm Circle Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Old Farm Cir Map + Petition.pdf
	OldFarmCircle_map.pdf
	DOC052323-009.pdf

	Old Farm Circle Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Parker Dr Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Parker Drive Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Parker Dr Map + Petition.pdf
	ParkerDr_map.pdf
	DOC052323-010.pdf

	Parker Dr Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Random Woods Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Random Woods Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Random Woods Map + Petition.pdf
	RandomWoods_map.pdf
	DOC052323-011.pdf

	Random Woods Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Roxbury Lane Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Roxbury Lane Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Roxbury Map + Petition.pdf
	RoxburyLane_map.pdf
	DOC052323-012.pdf

	Roxbury Lane Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Sherwood Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Sherwood Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Sherwood Map + Petition.pdf
	Sherwood_map.pdf
	DOC052323-013.pdf

	Sherwood Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Stone Stefenage Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Stone Stefenage Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Stone Stefenage Map + Petition.pdf
	StoneStefenage_map.pdf
	DOC052323-014.pdf

	Stone Stefenage Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to Cherry Hill Farm Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm Map + Petition.pdf
	CherryHillFarmExt_map.pdf
	DOC052323-016.pdf

	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Xtn 1 District 3 Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to District 3 Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Xtn 1 District 3 Map + Petition.pdf
	DistrictNo3Ext1_map.pdf
	DOC052323-015.pdf

	Xtn 1 District 3 Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Xtn 1 Long Meadow Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to Long Meadow Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Xtn 1 Long Meadow Map + Petition.pdf
	LongMeadowExt1_map.pdf
	DOC052323-018.pdf

	Xtn 1 Long Meadow Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Order + map  + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to Pittsford Hills Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Map + Petition.pdf
	PittsfordHillsExt_map.pdf
	DOC052323-017.pdf

	Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	C:\Users\ELDRED\Desktop\Kelly Eldred- Training items\6.6.23 Refuse Districts\Xtn 2 Sutton Pt Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 2 to Sutton Point Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Xtn 2 Sutton Pt Map + Petition.pdf
	SuttonPtStAndrewsHillExt2_map.pdf
	DOC052323-019.pdf

	Xtn 2 Sutton Point Assessor Cert Signed.pdf


	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\04b Xtn 1 Tobey Estates Order + map + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\05 Surplus.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\06 Board Memo Lactation Policy.pdfREVISED2.pdf
	G:\Town Board\Agenda Packets\2023\06062023\07 June 06.2023 Resolution for hiring.pdf

	A: 
	-SS24: 

	Ba: Yes

	BaSS1: Town Board: PUD Modification
	BaSS2: May 2023
	Bb: Yes

	BbSS1: Town Planning Board - Site Plan
	BbSS2: July 2023
	Bc: Off

	BcSS1: 
	BcSS2: 
	Bd: Yes

	BdSS1: Town Design Review and Historic Preservation Board - Building design.  Town Sewer District
	BdSS2: May 2023
	Be: Yes

	BeSS1: MCWA, MCDOH, MCPW
	BeSS2: June 2023
	Bf: Off

	BfSS1: 
	BfSS2: 
	Bg: Yes

	BgSS1: NYSDEC - SPDESNYSDOT - change in use / potential utility permit
	BgSS2: June 2023
	Bh: Off

	BhSS1: 
	BhSS2: 
	Bi: No

	Bii: Yes

	Biii: No

	C1: No

	C2a: Yes

	C2aSS1: No

	C2b: Yes

	C2bSS1: NYS Heritage Areas:West Erie Canal Corridor
	C2c: No

	C2cSS1: 
	C3a: Yes

	C3aSS1: Tobey Planned Unit Development
	C3b: No

	C3c: Yes

	C3ci: Residential modified from Commercial; including new bulk area requirements
	C4a: Pittsford Central School district
	C4b: Monroe County Sheriff, New York State Police
	C4c: Pittsford Volunteer Fire and Ambulance Services
	C4d: Lock 32 State Canal Park, Erie Canal Heritage Trail, Isaac Gordon Nature Park, Mendon Ponds Park, and numerous Town sponsored Recreation Areas
	D1ba: 8.0
	D1bb: 5.86
	D1bc: 43.04 
	D1c: No

	D1ciSS1: 
	D1ciSS2: 
	D1d: No

	D1dii: No

	D1diii: 
	D1divSS2: 
	D1divSS3: 
	D1e: No

	D1ei: 18
	D1eiiSS1: 
	D1eiiSS2: 
	D1eiiSS3: 
	D1eiiSS4: 
	D1eiiSS5: 
	D1eiiSS6: The Phases are independent of each other and market driven.
	D1a: Residential
	D1di: 
	D1f: Yes

	D1fSS1: 
	D1fSS2: 
	D1fSS3: 
	D1fSS4: 191
	D1fSS5: 
	D1fSS6: 
	D1fSS7: 
	D1fSS8: 
	D1g: No

	D1gi: 
	D1giiSS1: 
	D1giiSS2: 
	D1giiSS3: 
	D1giii: 
	D1h: No

	D1hi: 
	D1hiiGround: Off
	D1hiiSurface: Off
	D1hiiOther: Off
	D1hiiSS1: 
	D1hiii: 
	D1hivSS1: 
	D1hivSS2: 
	D1hvSS1: 
	D1hvSS2: 
	D1hvi: 
	D2a: No

	D2ai: 
	D2aiiSS1: 
	D2aiiSS2: 
	D2aiii: 
	D2aiv: Off

	D2aivSS1: 
	D2av: 
	D2avi: 
	D2avii: 
	D2aviii: Off

	D2aix: 
	D2b: No

	D2bi: 
	D2bii: 
	D2iii: Off

	D2bivSS1: 
	D2biv: Off

	D2bivSS2: 
	D2bivSS3: 
	D2bivSS4: 
	D2bivSS5: 
	D2bivSS6: 
	D2bv: 
	D2c: Yes

	D2ci: 42,020 - 13,400 (exist) = 28,620
	D2cii: Yes

	D2ciiSS1: Monroe County Water Authority
	D2ciiSS2: Yes

	D2ciiSS3: Yes

	D2ciiSS4: Yes

	D2ciiSS5: Yes

	D2ciii: No

	D2CiiiSS1: 
	D2ciiiSS2: 
	D2civ: No

	D2civSS1: 
	D2civSS2: 
	D2civSS3: 
	D2cv: 
	D2cvi: 
	D2d: Yes

	D2di: 28,620
	D2dii: General domestic sanitary waste
	D2diii: Yes

	D2diiiSS1: Van Lare Watsewater Treament Plant
	D2diiiSS2: Pittsford Sewer District
	D2diiiSS3: Yes

	D2diiiSS4: Yes

	D2diiiSS5: No

	D2diiiSS6: Yes

	D2diiiss7: Off
	D2diiiSS7: Off
	D2diiiSS9: 
	D2div: No

	D2divSS1: 
	D2divSS2: 
	D2divSS3: 
	D2dv: 
	D2dvi: 
	D2e: Yes

	D2eiSS1: 
	D2eiSS2: 2.8
	D2eiSS3: 
	D2eiSS4: 8.0
	D2eii:  Buildings, hardscape and parking.
	D2eiii:  On-site stormwater management features for water quality and runoff rate management.  Then to an existing off-site regional detention facility
	D2eiiiSS1: 
	D2eiiiSS2: Yes

	D2eiv: Yes

	D2f: No

	D2fi: 
	D2fii: 
	D2fiii: 
	D2g: No

	D2gi: Off

	D2giiSS1: 
	D2giiSS2: 
	D2giiSS3: 
	D2giiSS4: 
	D2giiSS5: 
	D2giiSS6: 
	D2h: No

	d2hi: 
	d2hii: 
	D2i: No

	D2iSS1: 
	D2j: No

	D2jiMorning: Off
	D2jiEvening: Off
	D2jiWeekend: Off
	D2jiRandomly: Off
	D2jiiiSS1: 
	D2jiSS2: 
	D2jii: 
	D2jiiiSS2: 
	D2jiiiSS3: 
	D2jiiiSS4: 
	D2jiv: Off

	D2jv: 
	D2jvi: Off

	D2jvii: Off

	D2jviii: Off

	D2k: Off

	D2ki:     
	D2kii: 
	d2kiii: Off
	D2kiii: Off
	D2liSS1: consistent with Town Code
	D2liSS2: consistent with Town Code
	D2liSS3: consistent with Town Code
	D2liSS4: 
	D2liiSS1: 24/7 on-site management
	D2liiSS2: 
	D2liiSS3: 
	D2liiSS4: 
	Text3: 
	D2m: No

	D2mi: 
	D2mii: Off

	D2miiSS1: 
	D2n: Yes

	D2ni: Parking and area lighting using light poles ranging in height from 10 ft to 30 ft and light bollards.  The existing site is currently includes parking lot lighting
	D2nii: No

	D2niiSS1: 
	D2o: No

	D2oSS1: 
	D2p: No

	D2pi: 
	D2piiSS1: 
	D2piiSS2: 
	D2piii: 
	D2q: No

	D2qi: 
	D2qii: Off

	D2r: No

	D2riSS1: 
	D2riSS2: 
	D2riSS3: 
	D2riSS4: 
	D2riiSS1: 
	D2riiSS2: 
	D2riiiSS1: 
	D2riiiSS2: 
	D2s: No

	D2si: 
	D2siiSS1: 
	D2siiSS2: 
	D2siii: 
	D2t: No

	D2ti: 
	D2tii: 
	D2tiii: 
	D2tiv: 
	D2tv: Off

	D2tvSS1: 
	D2tvSS2: 
	Urban: Off
	E1aiIndustrial: Off
	E1aiCommercial: Off
	E1aiResidential: Off
	E1aiRural: Off
	E1aiForest: Off
	E1aiAgriculture: Off
	E1aiAquatic: Off
	E1aiOther: Yes
	E1aiOtherSS1: Majority is commercially developed
	E1aiiUses: Existing use includes 44,730 sf of Commercial Office, Restaurant and Small Retail
	E1bSS1RoadsCurrent Acres: 2.9
	E1bSS2RoadsCompleted Acres: 2.8
	E1bSS3RoadsGain or Loss: -0.1
	E1bSS4Forested-Current Acres: 0.9
	E1bSS5ForestedCompleted Acres: 0.2
	E1bSS6ForestedGain or Loss: - 0.7
	E1bSS7MeadowsCurrent Acres: 1.4
	E1bSS8MeadowsCompleted Acres: 1.0
	E1bSS9MeadowsGain or Loss: -0.4
	E1bSS10AgCurrent Acres: 
	E1bSS11AgCompleted Acres: 
	E1bSS12AgGain or Loss: 
	E1bSS13SurfaceCurrent Acres: 
	E1bSS14SurfaceCompleted Acres: 
	E1bSS15SurfaceGain or Loss: 
	E1bSS16WetlandCurrent Acres: 
	E1bSS17WetlandCompleted Acres: 
	E1bSS18WetlandGain or Loss: 
	E1bSS19Non-VegCurrent Acres: 
	E1bSS20NonVegCompleted Acres: 
	E1bSS21NonVegGain or Loss: 
	E1bOther: Lawn and Planting areas
	E1bSS22OtherCurrentAcreage: 2.8
	E1bSS23OtherCompletedAcreage: 4.0
	E1bSS24OtherGain or Loss: +1.2
	E1c: No

	E1ciUsage: 
	E1d: Yes

	E1diFacilties: The new YMCA project will be located on the north site of Jefferson Road (across the street)
	E1e: No

	E1eiSS1Height: 
	E1eiSS2Length: 
	E1eiSS3SurfaceArea: 
	E1eiSS4Volume: 
	E1eiiHazard Classification: 
	E1eiiiDate and Summary: 
	E1f: No

	E1fi: Off

	E1fiSS1Sources: 
	E1fiiLocation Description: 
	E1fiiiDevelopment Constraints: 
	E1g: No

	E1giActivities: 
	E1h: No

	E1hi: Off

	E1hiSS1Spills: Off
	E1hiSS2DEC ID: 
	E1hiSS3Environmental: Off
	E1hiSS4DEC ID: 
	E1hiSS5Neither: Off
	E1hiiControl Measures: 
	E1hiii: No

	E1hiiiSS1DEC ID: 
	E1hivCurrent Status: 
	E1hv: No

	E1hvSS1DEC Site: 
	E1hvSS2Institutional: 
	descrine any use limitataions: 
	Describe Any Engineering Controls: 
	E1hvSS5: Off

	Institutional or Engineering Controls: 
	E2aDepth: greater than 20
	E2b: No

	E2bSS1Proportion: 
	E2cSS1Soil Type: Hydrological Soil Group B
	E2cSS2%: 
	E2cSS3Soil Type: Hilton Loam
	E2cSS4%: 20
	E2cSS5SoilType: Ontario Loam
	E2cSS6%: 80
	E2dAverageFeet: 15
	E2eSS1Well Drained: Off
	E2eSS2%: 
	E2eSS3Moderately Drained: Yes
	E2eSS4%: 100
	E2eSS5Poorley Drained: Off
	E2eSS6%: 
	E2fSS1010%: Yes
	E2fSS2%: 55
	E2fSS31015%: Off
	E2fSS4%: 15
	E2fSS515% or greater: Off
	E2fSS6%: 30
	E2g: No

	E2gSS1Geologic Features: 
	E2hi: No

	E2hii: Yes

	E2hiii: Yes

	E2hivSS2Classification: 
	E2hivSS1Streams Name: 
	E2hivSS3Lakes or Ponds Name: 
	E2hivSS4Classification: 
	E2hivSS5Wetlands: Federal Wetland east side of Clover Street (offsite)
	E2hivSS6Size: +/- 3.5 AC 
	E2hivSS7Wetland No: 
	E2hv: No

	E2hvSS1Impaired Water Bodies: 
	E2i: No

	E2j: No

	E2k: No

	E2l: Yes

	E2liAquifer Name: Principal Aquifer, Primary Aquifer
	E2mSS1Predominant Species: Typical residential widlife ex. Squirrels
	E2mSS4Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS7Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS2Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS5Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS8Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS3Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS6Predominant Species: 
	E2mSS9Predominant Species: 
	E2n: No

	E2niHabitat or Community Description: 
	E2nii: 
	E2niiiCurrent Acres: 
	E2niiiCompleted Acres: 
	E2niiiGain or Loss Acres: 
	E2o: No

	E2oiSpeicies: 
	E2p: No

	E2piSpecies: 
	E2q: No

	E2qSS1Desciption of Affects: 
	E3a: No

	E3aSS1County and District: 
	E3b: No

	E3biAcreage: 
	E3biiSource: 
	E3c: No

	E3ciSS1Biological: Off
	E3ciSS2Geological: Off
	E3ciiDescription of Landmark: 
	E3d: No

	E3diCEA Name: 
	E3diiBasis for Designation: 
	E3diiiDesignating Agency and Date: 
	E3e: Yes

	E3eiArchaeological: Off
	E3eiHistoric: No
	E3eiiName: Eligible property:2867 Clover Street
	E3eiiiDescription of Attributes: 
	E3f: No

	E3g: No

	E3giResource: 
	E3giIdentification: 
	E3h: Yes

	E3hiIdentification: Erie Canal Heritage Trail 
	EhiiNature or Basis for Designation: State Historic Trail 
	E3hiiiDistance between project and resource: 0.3
	E3i: No

	E3iiName of River: 
	E3iii: No

	GSS1: David Cox PE
	GSS2: 5/25/23
	GSS3: 
	Print Form: 
	GSS4: Senior Associate|Civil Dept Manager


